
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

August 12, 2014 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
G. Tribute to Former Town Mayor Samuel Brenner – Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman 

 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 

Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 

during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 

Agenda and discussed separately. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts 
if the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 12, 2014 
 
  

2 

  
 

 
 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, CMC, Town Clerk – Page 1-36 

June 19, 2014 Special Town Commission Meeting – Hedges and Sight 
Triangle 

 July 8, 2014 Regular Town Commission Meeting 
 July 16, 2014 Special Town Commission Meeting – Proposed Budget 
 July 16, 2014 Special Town Commission Meeting  

July 22, 2014 Special Town Commission Meeting – Proposed Budget and 
Town Manager Recruitment Update 

  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of May 31, 2014 – Donald Nelson, Finance Director 

Page 37-40 
            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager Page 41-51 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney Page 52-57 

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 58-59 
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager Page 60-92 

 
   - May 29, 2014 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
   - June 06, 2014 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
   - June 09, 2014 Tourist Board Minutes 
   - June 16, 2014 Community Center Expansion Committee Minutes 
   - June 25, 2014 Sand Project Committee Minutes 
   - July 01, 2014 Sand Project Committee Minutes 
 

  
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _8:00__ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

1. Sign Code  – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 
7:30PM] Page 93-103 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA REPEALING 
AND REPLACING ARTICLE VI  “SIGNS” OF “CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 12, 2014 
 
  

3 

  
 

 
 

2. Parking Trust Fund – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner [SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN 7:40PM] [Item Linked to Item 5A] Page 104-111 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,” ARTICLE 
VII “OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1 “OFF-
STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES REGARDING PARKING TRUST FEES PAID IN LIEU OF 
OFF-STREET PARKING; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  
 

(Set for approximately __8:30___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
1.  Massing – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner Page 112-119 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 90-51 
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-51.1 TO LIMIT THE HEIGHT OF THE 270 FOOT LONG 
PLATFORM TO 30 FEET IN HEIGHT AND LIMIT THE TOWERS TO 150 
FEET IN LENGTH; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 12, 2014 
 
  

4 

  
 

  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:00__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
A. Parking Trust Fund Cost Per Parking Space – Sarah Sinatra, Town 

Planner [Item Linked to Item 4A2] Page 120-123 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING    THE FEES TO BE 
ASSESSED PER PARKING SPACE PROVIDED IN SECTION 90-
77 OF THE TOWN CODE WHICH ESTABLISHED A TRUST 
FUND TO BE ENTITLED THE “TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
DOWNTOWN PARKING TRUST FUND; REPEALING ALL 
OTHERS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
APPROVAL; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

B. November 4, 2014 Special Election Voter’s Guide – Linda Miller, Town 
Attorney Page 124-127 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING AN 
EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS UP TO $4,500 FROM 
ACCOUNT NO. 001-2400-519-4911 FOR THE PUBLIC PURPOSE 
OF INFORMING AND EDUCATING THE VOTERS OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE TOWN’S SEVEN 
BALLOT QUESTIONS ON ITS NOVEMBER 4, 2014 SPECIAL 
ELECTION BALLOT IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE A MORE 
INFORMED ELECTORATE VOTE; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

C. Resolution Approving the Design of the 90th Street End Project – 
Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director Page 128-130 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 13-
Z-06, CONDITION NO. 22 REVIEWING AND APPROVING THE 
DESIGN PREPARED BY THE APPLICANT, THE SURF CLUB 
INC. FOR THE 90th STREET END PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 12, 2014 
 
  

5 

  
 

D. Resolution Approving CGA Work Order No. 88 – Create Zoning 
Criteria Including Mid-Block Walkways and Open Space – Michael P. 
Crotty, Town Manager Page 131-138  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING CALVIN-
GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. (CGA) WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NO. 88 (CREATE ZONING CRITERIA 
INCLUDING MID-BLOCK WALKWAYS AND OPEN SPACE, 
CGA PROPOSAL NO. 14-7020) IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $52,913.54 FROM THE GENERAL FUND, FY 14/15 
BUDGET (ACCOUNT #: 001-2000-524-31-10) PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

E. Business District Holiday Lights – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director 
Page 139-169 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE RESORT TAX 
BOARD EXPENDITURE OF $38,500 FOR HOLIDAY LIGHTS 
AND DECORATIONS ON HARDING AVENUE FROM 94TH 
STREET TO 96TH STREET FROM THE RESORT TAX FUND 
ACCOUNT NO. 102-8000-552-48-10; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH SOUTH 
FLORIDA LIGHTING TEAM, LLC, D/B/A/ MIAMI CHRISTMAS 
LIGHTS AND TOWN; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS OF THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

  
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 

items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 

 

 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 

 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 

 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  

the consent agenda and discussed separately. 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 12, 2014 
 
  

6 

  
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Policy Regarding Walking Dogs on the Narrow Walk Path (Upper 
Beach Walking Path) – Commissioner Marta Olchyk Page 170-172 

B. Joint Commission and Tourist Board Meeting for Monday, October 6, 
2014 at 6:00 PM Request – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director (Verbal) 

C. Pointe Lake / North Canal (Verbal Update) – Michael P. Crotty, Town  
Manager 

D. Report on August 5, 2014 Sand Project Community Monitoring 
Committee (Verbal Update) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 

E. Town Manager Recruitment Process - Evaluation Criteria – Mayor 
Daniel Dietch Page 173 

 
 

      10. Adjournment  
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Michael P. Crotty 
  Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY 
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER 
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR 
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
snovoa
Crotty



Town of Surfside 
Town Special Commission Meeting 

HEDGES/VISIBILITY 
MINUTES 

June 19, 2014 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M 

A. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Karukin, and Commissioner 
Cohen.   Commissioner Olchyk was absent.   

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Discussion on Hedges and Corner Visibility (Sight Triangle) at Intersection – Joe 
Damien, Code Compliance Director 

Town Manager Michael P. Crotty gave the introduction. 

Code Compliance Director Joe Damien gave a brief overview of the issue.  Director 
Damien said he has met with the residents and they have tried to come up with a 
solution that is both beneficial to the residents and addresses safety issues as well. 

The Mayor turned the meeting over to the public. 
Public Speaker Clara Diaz-Leal Parker and George Espinel gave a detailed slide 
presentation showing different scenarios of corner hedges.  They also presented some 
recommendations.    

Director Joe Damien said they share many of the same goals but there are State, 
County and City laws regarding safety issues which must be enforced.  He mentioned 
the Green Book which is a guide to provide clear visible sightlines.  Director Damien 
then gave a slide presentation showing some of the problem areas which have been 
identified as safety issues as well as corner hedges that are in compliance.  He 
addressed some of the issues the community had regarding privacy. 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked Chief Allen about traffic accidents that have occurred 
especially at intersections.  Chief Allen said they did some research and said in 2012 
among the accidents in the city 34 were in residential areas and 9 were at 

3A



intersections.  In the year 2013 there were 26 in the residential area and no recorded 
accidents at intersections.  
 
Commissioner Karukin first congratulated the resident group that put the presentation 
together as he felt it was an amazing job.  He also stated that he did not support the 
code enforcement that was voted on previously.  However he does not agree with all 
of the recommendations the residents presented which are choke points and circles; 
mirrors; one-way street issue; reducing speed limit; and parking problems.   He feels 
some corners should be customized, is in favor of reducing the 25ft. to 15ft. and 
allowing higher hedges for privacy. 
 
Commissioner Cohen asked Director Damien to identify the areas in non-compliance 
as to whether they were dead-end streets or heavily trafficked areas.    Director 
Damien said they specifically did not put addresses in the presentation but was able to 
identify the streets.   Commissioner Cohen asked what brought this about as there 
were no accidents, were there complaints.   Director Damien said he received an 
email that was rather disturbing as it cited a safety issue, visibility and children being 
at risk because of poor visibility at certain corners.  Director Damien then looked into 
the issue and they began citing homeowners.  Commissioner Cohen feels that there is 
no big problem here and was not in favor of taking a large setback for hedges as most 
homeowners have small lots to begin with.   He spoke about future planning and ways 
of deterring non-residential traffic in the residential area and making it more difficult 
and also mentioned gating. 
 
Mayor Dietch said we live in a walking community where there are no sidewalks and 
unfortunately statistics do not mention the near misses involving cars and people. 
The Mayor asked Director Damien if it was true that no other community enforces 
site line triangles.   Director Damien said staff had contacted other municipalities and 
they all enforce the code but some do not act on it in residential areas unless there are 
complaints.  The Mayor asked about traffic control devices and Chief Allen explained 
the lengthy process which is controlled by the County.  The Mayor asked Director 
Damien to define what would reasonable hardship criteria be to get some relief in 
certain areas.  Director Damien explained they would need someone experienced to 
look at the different sites to make a decision and going with the Green Book could be 
costly. 
 
Commissioner Cohen said perhaps we did not need to spend more money on a study 
as there are limited resources and we can solve some of the problems now.  
Commissioner Karukin agrees that we can make a decision regarding setback and 
hedge height now. 
 
The Mayor opened the meeting to the public for their comments. 
-Karen Levy said looking at the problematic corners only is the most reasonable 
approach and also adding more stop signs 
-Deborah Cimadivilla was cited for non-compliance and she complied but now has no 
privacy in her yard.  She believes four way stop signs would help solve the traffic 

Page 2



problem.  She said that she hopes that whatever is decided upon this evening will be 
honored by future Commissions. 
-Gisela Santiago commented that this began with an email and there have really been 
no other complaints.   At all the meetings that have taken place regarding this issue 
only the residents against the ordinance have shown up and no one from the other 
side and thinks the Commission should take this into consideration. 
-Brett Ellis said he drove through other municipalities and finds that there has not 
been enforcement of code.  He believes they should be allowed to have landscaping 
which enhances the community. 
-Stefan Latt feels there has been an unbalanced approach to the issue as they should 
have input from a traffic engineer as well as someone from Planning and Zoning.  He 
feels that many residents have such small lots that it would be a hardship to have 
them reduce the size of their yard.   He feels we should look at other ways to deter 
heavy traffic such as gates for residents. 
-Jose Fuentes first thanked the Commission and the citizen group for their efforts in 
bringing this forward.  He believes this is a non issue and the code should not be 
enforced.  In some areas where there is a problem some measures could be taken.  He 
is in favor of four way stop signs and speed bumps and limiting the speed limit. 
-Steven Parker is concerned with all the new businesses and the amount of traffic that 
will be coming through his street.  He spoke about finding another way out of the city 
not just through Byron and also about gating the community.  He thinks all have done 
a good job in presenting the issue and hopes it will conclude in a fair decision. 
- George Espinel said the Green Book was a book of suggestions which they used in 
their presentation as everyone is for safety.  He believes that site triangles are 
ineffective and there are better means to put in place.  As to code enforcement he 
feels site triangles should be deprioritized.     
 
The Mayor closed the public discussion. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he has paid close attention to all that was said this 
evening but feels the hedges must be brought into the home owner’s property and not 
use the easement as he believes that is where some of the problems occurred.  Some 
residents have bushes right up to the curb.  He stated he believes in safety first and 
knows there are problems even though no accidents occurred last year at 
intersections.  He rides his bicycle and has had several incidents where visibility was 
obstructed.  He believes reducing the footage and clearing the easement would solve 
some problems with visibility.  He thanked the group that put the presentation 
together and realizes a lot of time and effort went into it and believes we can reach a 
happy medium. 
 
Commissioner Cohen said what stands out to him is that no one is here to say enforce 
the code and said that we should not go beyond the public line into private property.  
He made mention that the town has taken measures to beautify the business district 
but nothing has been done in the residential areas.  Residents should have the option 
of putting in landscaping as long as it is done correctly but should understand there 
are areas that have high traffic and safety would be an issue.    He said the 
Commission should be careful in their decision as the code should then be enforced. 

Page 3



 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman addressed the statement made by Commissioner Cohen that 
nothing has been done to beautify the residential area.   The Vice Mayor said that on 
91st Street a beautification project has been designed and $650,000 has been allotted 
for this.   Commissioner Cohen said he was aware of the 9lst street project but was 
talking about residential areas in general. 
 
Commissioner Karukin said he completely agrees with Commissioner Cohen and was 
against more enforcement and voted it down.  He said this is a non-issue, we need to 
decrease the footage and increase hedge height. 
 
The Mayor spoke about trees and said they have been discussing putting more trees in 
the town and is something they want to do.  As to the issue this evening he feels all 
are in agreement that safety is important.  There was discussion regarding stop signs 
and striping.   
 
Director Damien was asked for his recommendation and he stated he was not a traffic 
engineer and his expertise was in code administration.  However, he believes if we 
can clear the easements and right of way and reduce the site triangle to 15 feet will 
probably accomplish what needs to be done to relieve the situation.   Commissioners 
Cohen and Karukin feel we do not need to hire a traffic engineer and we can take care 
of the issue ourselves. 

 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to move forward on the following: 
 
1. Remove everything from the right of way which is public property 
2. Reduce site lines from 25 feet to 15 feet provided that we do not go into private 

property. 
3. Move stop signs wherever possible in compliance with Miami Dade County 
4. Striping corner 
5. Hardship criteria on properties that are true hardships.   

 
A discussion took place regarding the height of the hedges if they are not in the right 
of way and comments were made as to 6 feet in height. 
 
The motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Olchyk absent. 
 
With the reduction in site line and clearance of the right of way the hedge height is no 
longer an issue. 
 

       Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 10:01 p.m.   

 
 
 

Page 4



 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 5



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

July 8, 2014 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner 
Olchyk and Commissioner Cohen.   
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Cohen indicated that since the meeting of June 24, 2014 regarding the 
Town Manager position, he has had time to review the resume of Bill Evans and feels 
he is very qualified for the position of Town Manager.   Because of the full agenda 
and wanting the Commission to express their views also, the Mayor asked if 
Commissioner Cohen would make a motion under item 1.E for discussion.  As a 
Point of Order, Commissioner Karukin said there is a procedural way to revisit a 
decision made if it qualifies and the Town Attorney can look into it. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Cohen made a motion to add a discussion item regarding the Town 
Manager’s position under Item 9 Mayor, Commission and Staff Communication.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to move up item 9C Tourist Board to be 
heard after 1F.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all 
voted in favor. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.  Town Manager Crotty said the meeting regarding the sand project 
has been changed to July 21, 2014.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman gave an update on the 
Tourist Board Report. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 



 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 

Pulled items: 
Commissioner Karukin pulled Item 3C Town Manager’s Report Item 17 Historic 
Preservation, Item 28 Security Cameras and Item regarding DVAC minutes. 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled Item 3B Budget to Actual Summary, Item Resort Tax 
Projects, Capital Projects; and Item Overpayment Pension Plan Outstanding Balance 
Mayor Dietch pulled Item 25 Beach Management Agreement, Item 3F Projects Progress 
Report, Item 45 Pension Board, and Item 18 Land Development Program 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor 
with Vice Mayor Tourgeman absent from the dais. 

 
 

A. Minutes –  June 10, 2014 Regular Commission Meeting  
June 18, 2014 Special Commission Meeting – Proposed Ballot Questions 
June 24, 2014 Special Town Commission Meeting – Town Manager  
June 24, 2014 Special Town Commission Meeting – Quasi-Judicial 
Hearing  

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of April 30, 2014 – Donald Nelson, Finance Director  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
    

- February 18, 2014 Pension Board Minutes 
   - May 5, 2014 Tourist Board Minutes 
   - May 19, 2014 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
   - May 28, 2014 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
 
G.  Mutual Aid Agreement between the Bal Harbour Village Police Department 

and the Town of Surfside Police Department – David Allen, Chief of Police  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND 
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND THE BAL HARBOUR 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER  AND 
CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 
 

Page 7



Pulled Items:  
-Commissioner Olchyk Item 3B – questioned some items that were on the plus side 
last year and this year they show a deficit.  Director Nelson responded and said it was 
more of a timing issue where we have advanced the money and the developer 
contribution is received after the April date of the report.  At the end of the year 
everything is brought up to date.   
Commissioner Olchyk also questioned the fact that an item was paid ahead of time 
and then find out that the actual bill was less.  Director Nelson said the item in 
question related to the Retirement Board and actuary report and explained the 
process.  There was an error and the town paid its portion of the bill twice but has 
since been reimbursed. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked if we could move to the time certain items 4B1 Sign Code and 
4B2 Parking Trust Fund and then come back to the pulled agenda items.   
 
-Commissioner Karukin Item 17 Historic Preservation upcoming board meeting and 
Mayor said he met with the Director and we are working with them to preserve 
historic structures in the town.    
-Commissioner Karukin   DVAC asked if we can remove now the two parking spaces 
in question to help with the traffic problem.  Town Manager Crotty said there was an 
upcoming meeting addressing the issue. 
-Mayor Dietch Item 18 Land Development Program – Town Manager Crotty spoke 
on the item and said to be aware of any historic structures that may be involved. 
Town Planner Sinatra said she would like to go ahead and meet with the Historic 
Preservation Board and get a better understanding of their goals and what we should 
be looking for. 
-Mayor Dietch, Item 25 Beach Management Agreement;  The Mayor asked Town 
Manager Crotty what his plans were on this item and Mr. Crotty deferred the item to 
Town Attorney Miller as he indicated they were at a stalemate with Miami Dade 
County on the issue.   Attorney Miller said that the State said we do not have 
jurisdiction on this issue and if we are to pursue this there may be some ramifications.   
The Mayor asked that staff meet with the State administration and report back what if 
any ramifications would be involved and report back and place it as a discussion item 
for the next meeting in August 2014. 
-Commissioner Karukin Item 28 Security Cameras – Commissioner Karukin feels 
this is a security issue and we should move forward on this now.   
- Mayor Dietch 45 Pension Board.  The Mayor said that we are paying Mr. Klausner 
of Klausner and Kaufman to attend all meetings and he was not at the last meeting of 
Pension Board.  Director Nelson said Mr. Klausner sometimes cannot attend all 
meetings but sends his assistant.   The Mayor was rather firm in stating that we are 
paying for Mr. Klausner and expect Mr. Klausner to be present. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept the pulled items from the consent 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 
 
After the agenda pulled items were discussed, Mayor Dietch apologized to those who 
filled out speaker cards for not recognizing them at the given time.    

Page 8



He called on Public Speaker George Kousoulas who said we have to revisit the issue 
regarding parking garages. 
The Mayor called Joe Graubart but he had already left the meeting. 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _8:00__ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

1. Solar Panels – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”; AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90.2 “DEFINITIONS”; AMENDING 
SECTION 90-19.7 TO EXEMPT ROOFTOP PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR 
SYSTEMS FROM PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD REVIEW AND TO 
FOLLOW DESIGN GUIDELINES; AND CREATING SECTION 90-50.3 
“ROOFTOP PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR SYSTEMS” TO PROVIDE 
REGULATIONS OF ROOFTOP PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR SYSTEMS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES, AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
City Clerk Sandra Novoa read the ordinance 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Karukin absent 
from the dais. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion that a Point of Privilege be given to a public 
speaker.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in 
favor.  Public Speaker Deborah Cimadevilla spoke regarding the Charter item 
staggered terms and asked who suggested the change, the residents or the 
Commission.  She said speaking to residents most were fine with the two year term.  
She also was in favor of the residents being involved in the hiring of a new Town 
Manager and a process taking place.   The Mayor addressed her concerns and 
Commissioner Olchyk also addressed the concerns regarding the Town Manager 
position and gave a better understanding of the process. 
 

  
(Set for approximately __8:30___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 
 
 
 

Page 9



B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
1. Sign Code  – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner [SET TIME CERTAIN 7:45 PM]  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
REPEALING AND REPLACING ARTICLE VI  “SIGNS” OF 
“CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.    Commissioner 
Karukin made a motion to approve for discussion.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented 
the item with visuals of signs which are permitted and those which would be 
non-conforming.  Ms. Sinatra gave a summary of the joint meeting with the 
Planning and Zoning Board. 
 

If the ordinance is approved with a timeframe to be in compliance, 
Commissioner Karukin asked if there would be grant monies available for stores 
to make the needed change.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman explained that small 
businesses could apply for a grant. 

Mayor Dietch asked what the property line was to place a sign and asked Ms. 
Sinatra to look into it and come back with some suggestions.  The Mayor also 
indicated he was not in favor of illuminated open/closed signs as he feels it 
downgrades the appearance. 

Commissioner Cohen questioned the color of signs such as real estate having to 
be black and white but political signs can be color.  Town Attorney Miller will 
research this issue. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.  The motion carried 4-1 with 
Commissioner Cohen voting in opposition. 

 
2. Parking Trust Fund – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner [IMMEDIATELY 

AFTER ITEM 4B2]  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,” 
ARTICLE VII “OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” 
DIVISION 1 “OFF-STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-
STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING PARKING 

Page 10



TRUST FEES PAID IN LIEU OF OFF-STREET PARKING; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.  Town Planner Sarah 
Sinatra presented the item, 

 
Commissioner Olchyk asked that we wait to vote on this issue until we have the 
cost of the project as Ms. Sinatra indicated they were still looking into that.   
Commissioner Karukin explained that we needed something in place now to 
prevent further problems as there is much new development in the town and 
more to come.  There will be a second reading also. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman and Commissioner Karukin thanked Town Planner 
Sinatra for her great effort on this issue. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion carried 4-1 with Mayor 
Dietch absent from the Dais. 
 

  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:00__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

. 
A.  Resolutions of the Town Commission  of the Town of Surfside, Florida, 

Calling for The Town’s November 4, 2014 Special Election to Present to 
the Town’s Electorate Certain Proposed Amendments to the Town 
Charter– Linda Miller, Town Attorney [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 9:15 PM]  

1. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CALLING FOR A NOVEMBER 4, 2014 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL ELECTION, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE ELECTORATE OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 
CHARTER LANGUAGE GOVERNING “QUALIFICATIONS FOR 
OFFICE”; PROVIDING FOR COPIES OF THE CHARTER 
AMENDMENT TO BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION;  
PROVIDING FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO UTILIZE THE 
SERVICES OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion for discussion and the motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. 
 

Page 11



Commissioner Karukin felt there were too many items placed on the agenda 
and some being rather dense may cause voter fatigue and wanted the 
Commission to be aware of that.   
 
Public speaker Lou Cohen said on the 2015 ballot there will be several 
public officials to vote on and feels that having too many resolutions on this 
ballot is not a good idea as electors will probably not read them all after the 
first few.  Mr. Cohen said some of the resolution may not be understood and 
suggests no more than three be put on ballot one being the staggered terms.   
 
Barbara McLaughlin agrees with Mr. Cohen and feels people will vote more 
conscientiously with fewer items to read.   
 
Daryl Wall agrees with Mr. Cohen and Ms. McLaughlin as to fewer items on 
the ballot but wanted to know why staggered terms was being put on when it 
was defeated once before.   Commissioner Karukin explained the reasoning 
for this resolution.  Mayor Dietch spoke in favor of all items as times change 
and the Charter needs to reflect this.  He feels with a good education process 
for the residents the electors will have a good understanding of the issues on 
the ballot.  Commissioner Cohen has trust in the citizens of Surfside and 
feels they will carefully read and address the issues. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 

2. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CALLING FOR A NOVEMBER 4, 2014 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL ELECTION, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE ELECTORATE OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 
CHARTER LANGUAGE GOVERNING “VACANCIES ON 
COMMISSION”; PROVIDING FOR COPIES OF THE CHARTER 
AMENDMENT TO BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION;  
PROVIDING FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO UTILIZE THE 
SERVICES OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

 

Page 12



3. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CALLING FOR A NOVEMBER 4, 2014 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL ELECTION, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE ELECTORATE OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 
CHARTER LANGUAGE GOVERNING “VACANCY IN 
CANDIDACY”; PROVIDING FOR COPIES OF THE CHARTER 
AMENDMENT TO BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION;  
PROVIDING FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO UTILIZE THE 
SERVICES OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

4. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CALLING FOR A NOVEMBER 4, 2014 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL ELECTION, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE ELECTORATE OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 
CHARTER LANGUAGE GOVERNING “CANVASSING BOARD”; 
PROVIDING FOR COPIES OF THE CHARTER AMENDMENT 
TO BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION;  PROVIDING 
FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO UTILIZE THE SERVICES OF 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

5. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CALLING FOR A NOVEMBER 4, 2014 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL ELECTION, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE ELECTORATE OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 
CHARTER LANGUAGE GOVERNING “QUALIFYING” (I.E., 
BECOMING A CANDIDATE FOR ELECTED OFFICE IN THE 
TOWN); PROVIDING FOR COPIES OF THE CHARTER 
AMENDMENT TO BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION;  
PROVIDING FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO UTILIZE THE 
SERVICES OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Page 13



Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 

6. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CALLING FOR A NOVEMBER 4, 2014 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL ELECTION, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE ELECTORATE OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 
CHARTER LANGUAGE GOVERNING “ESTABLISHING 
ELECTED OFFICIALS’ STAGGERED TERMS AND 
INCREASING TOWN COMMISSIONERS’ TERMS FROM TWO 
TO FOUR YEARS”; PROVIDING FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO 
UTILIZE THE SERVICES OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 

7. RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CALLING FOR A NOVEMBER 4, 2014 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL ELECTION, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE ELECTORATE OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 
CHARTER LANGUAGE GOVERNING “RUNOFF ELECTION”; 
PROVIDING FOR COPIES OF THE CHARTER AMENDMENT 
TO BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION;  PROVIDING 
FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO UTILIZE THE SERVICES OF 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

B.  Professional Services – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director 

1.   Professional General Architectural Services – RFQ # 2014-001  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, SELECTING  FIVE (5)  
PROFESSIONAL GENERAL ARCHITECTURAL FIRMS TO 
PERFORM  PROFESSIONAL GENERAL ARCHITECTURAL 
SERVICES FOR THE TOWN,  IN RESPONSE TO RFQ NO. 14-
001; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OR DESIGNEE TO 

Page 14



NEGOTIATE A CONTINUING CONSULTANT AGREEMENT 
WITH THE SELECTED RANKED FIRMS; FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO DO ALL THINGS 
NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THIS RESOLUTION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Manager Crotty introduced the item.  Duncan Tavares spoke on the 
item. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept with the amendment that 
the contract comes back to the Commission for review.   The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor. 

2. Professional General Engineering Services - RFQ # 2014-002  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE RANKINGS OF 
THE SELECTION COMMITTEE FOR PROFESSIONAL 
GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES IN RESPONSE TO RFQ 
NO. 14-002; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OR 
DESIGNEE TO NEGOTIATE A CONTINUING CONSULTANT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE SELECTED RANKED FIRM; 
FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO DO ALL 
THINGS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THIS RESOLUTION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to bring back a contract for review 
and approval.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and all voted in favor. 

 

C. Town Hall Improvements – Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director  

1. Town Hall Roof Repairs  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO 
UNLIMITED ROOFING SERVICE, INC. FOR ROOF REPAIRS 
TO TOWN HALL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$65,000.00; TRANSFERRING FUND BALANCE (RESERVES) 
FROM THE GENERAL FUND BALANCE TO CAPITAL 
PROJECTS BUILDING TOWN HALL ACCOUNT NO. 301-4400-
539-6220 APPROPRIATING THE FUNDS IN THE CAPITAL 
PROJECTS FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Manager Crotty gave an update on items 5C1, 5C2, and 5C3. 

Page 15



Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to defer the item and bring 
back to a special meeting July 16, 2014 before or after the Budget 
Meeting.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and all voted in favor. 

2. Town Hall Air Conditioner Replacement with New Chiller System  

Note: This is attached as a DRAFT!     
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO 
________________________________ TO CONVERT THE 
EXISTING A/C UNITS TO A CHILLER SYSTEM AT TOWN 
HALL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$______________________; TRANSFERRING FUND BALANCE 
(RESERVES) FROM THE GENERAL FUND BALANCE TO 
CAPITAL PROJECTS BUILDING TOWN HALL ACCOUNT 
NO. 301-4400-539-6220 APPROPRIATING THE FUNDS IN THE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to defer the item and bring 
back to a special meeting July 16, 2014 before or after the Budget 
Meeting.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and all voted in favor. 

 
3. Town Hall Mold Removal and Remediation  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO RETAIN 
DECON ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING, INC. TO 
PROVIDE MOLD REMEDIATION AND RESTORATION 
SERVICES FOR THE SURFSIDE TOWN HALL; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH DECON 
ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING INC., BY 
PIGGYBACKING OFF OF A COMPETIVELY BID 
AGREEMENT FOR THE SAME SERVICES AWARDED BY 
THE BROWARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD; AUTHORIZING 
THE AMENDMENT TO THE 2013/2014 BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATION NOT TO EXCEED $28,368.21 TO ACCOUNT 
001-5000-539-4602; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

Page 16



Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to defer the item and bring 
back to a special meeting July 16, 2014 before or after the Budget 
Meeting.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and all voted in favor. 

 
D. Resolution Approving the Design of the 94th Street End Project – Michael 

P. Crotty, Town Manager [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 9:00 PM]  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 13-Z-04, 
CONDITION NO. 25 REVIEWING AND APPROVING THE DESIGN 
PREPARED BY THE APPLICANT, CHATEAU OCEAN, LLC FOR 
THE 94th STREET END PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL 
AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty presented the item to the Town 
Commission. 
Members of the Chateau Ocean, LLC presented the proposed project with a 
visual presentation. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk had concerns regarding the showers and asked how 
they plan to secure their use and not be open to the general public such as 
transient people using them.   The representatives of the Chateau said they did 
not realize there was an issue but would be willing to relocate them or remove 
them.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman said there are several other showers along the 
beach and does not feel this is a problem but provide a service for the public.  
Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Cohen agreed with the Vice Mayor 
to keep the shower.   For the record, the Mayor would like the shower moved 
perhaps closer to the Chateau side.   The showers will be kept and it was 
suggested that any problems be reported to the police.  
 
Public speaker Lou Cohen had a question about the beach level.  The question 
was addressed by a representative of the Chateau. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve with the amendment that 
art work is to be approved by the Town Commission.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.   The motion passed 3-2 with 
Commissioner Olchyk absent for the vote and Commissioner Cohen voting in 
opposition. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk wanted it to go on record that the while under 
construction, the Chateau temporarily removed the bus shelter on the corner 
and wanted to make sure that the bus shelter will be put back in the same 
place as it is very important to the people.  The representative from the 
Chateau said the shelter will be put back in the same place and will even be 
nicer than the original one. 
 

Page 17



E. Harding Avenue Business Improvement District (BID) Ballot Results – 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE 
RESULTS OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE BUSINESS 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ELECTION HELD BETWEEN MAY 28, 
2014 AND JUNE 12, 2014 FOR A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
KNOWN AND DESIGNATED AS THE SURFSIDE BUSINESS 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.    
Duncan Tavares presented the item. 
 
For the record, Town Attorney Miller read Section 3 of the resolution which 
was inadvertently left out as follows: 
 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND DECLARED THAT PURSUANT TO 
THE VOTES CAST IN THE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
ELECTION FINALIZED ON THURSDAY, JUNE 12, 2014, THE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT WILL NOT BE FORMED AT 
THIS TIME PER THESE RESULTS. 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

  
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

The Mayor opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
Public Speakers: 
-Barbara McLaughlin asked why public ordinances were not advertised in the papers 
although they are on the website.  Town Manager Crotty said the cost can be very 
excessive especially in papers such as the Miami Herald.  However this issue will be 
looked into shortly when the new budgets are worked on.   
 

No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 
 

Although Good and Welfare was closed the Mayor allowed Public Speaker Eliana 
Salzhauer to speak as she was a little late in arriving.   Ms. Salzhauer said the Parks and 
Recreation Committee need direction as to how to move forward on upgrading the 
Community Center.  First we should determine if the existing structure can support a 
second story before spending more money on plans.  Also to determine if a second story 
is needed as the existing facility is beautiful.  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 

Page 18



Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Surfside Seawall Replacement Project Bid Opening Results and 
Recommendation – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
Chris Giordano spoke on the item. 
The Mayor suggested staff reach out to residents who live on the water that 
may want work done on their seawall. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion that in 60 days they come back with 
a plan and recommendations.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 

B. Update on Community Center 2nd Floor Expansion (Verbal) – Tim 
Milian, Parks and Recreation Director 
Duncan Tavares gave an update on the item.   The Mayor asks that staff 
work on a budget before we go forward. 

C. Resort Tax Allocation to Tourist Board – Commissioner Michael Karukin  
**Item was discussed right after item 1F. 
Commissioner Karukin said he understands there is some opposition to this 
proposal but wants to make it clear that this is a discussion item and 
something to think about.  He is not against the 5 year Plan presented by the 
Tourist Board, however, he feels that more monies from the resort tax can be 
utilized more effectively such as helping with the expansion of the 
community center.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman is against putting a cap on 
monies as most of the revenue received from these taxes goes back to the 
town for improvements.  Because he has been involved with the Tourist 
Board for several years he knows that they have limited income to work with 
and have not advertised or promoted the town to its full potential.  
Commissioner Olchyk said she would like to revisit the issue more 
thoroughly to better understand it before she can make a decision.  
Commissioner Cohen also said there should be more discussion on the item. 
Mayor Dietch opened it up to the public. 
 
Public Speakers: 
Barbara Cohen spoke of the importance of the Tourist Board and its 
functions. 
Michelle Kligman asked that if this item is to move forward that it be 
deferred and the Tourist Board have the opportunity to express their views 
on the item of capping funds. 
Mr. H. Bindeus representing the Grand Beach Hotel is against any cap on 
resort tax and explained how important it is to advertise and compete in the 

Page 19



S. Florida tourist market.  He also feels that people on the Tourist Board 
should have experience in that field. 
Barbara McLaughlin spoke on the State legalities of tax revenue and how it 
is to be spent.    
 
Commissioner Cohen read a list of where resort tax monies can or should be 
spent.  He also said he feels there should be Commission oversight as to 
where these monies are spent. 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to have a joint meeting with the 
Tourist Board in early October 2014.   The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

D. Discussion on Tentative Budget Meetings – Donald Nelson, Finance 
Director  
A Special Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday July 16th and July 22nd at 
5:00 p.m.   Commissioner Cohen said he would not be able to attend the July 
16th meeting and the Mayor asked if he could go over the materials and 
present any questions he has to staff before he leaves town. 
 
 

E. Update on the Town Manager Transition and Discussion on Work Plan 
Priorities (Verbal) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 

 
To expedite the process, the short list of applicants for review will be 
available to the Commission August 4, 2014.   
As a point of order, Commissioner Cohen made a motion to re-consider the 
vote taken on June 24 2014 at the Special Meeting of the Commission.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.   Commissioner 
Olchyk reminded the Commission that a similar situation happened years 
ago and she was told that her request for reconsideration had to be put in 
writing and then it would be presented at the following meeting and 
Commissioner Cohen’s request should be handled the same way.  
Commissioner Karukin said he believes she was given the wrong 
information as to procedure.   
 
Commissioner Cohen made a motion to extend the meeting fifteen minutes.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion 
carried 3-2 with Vice Mayor Tourgeman and Commissioner Olchyk voting 
in opposition. 
 
After some discussion the fact is that the Town Manager position has been 
advertised, applications have been received and there is a deadline to receive 
further applications.  Also, referring back to the minutes of the Special 
Meeting of June 14, 2014 it was determined that no motion was made and 
therefore no vote taken. 
 
Commissioner Cohen withdraws his motion. 
 

Page 20



Town Manager Crotty asked the Commission for their feedback regarding 
the work plan and timeframe regarding the transition.  The Mayor asked that 
the item be added for discussion to the July 16th meeting.    
 
Manager Crotty said under Item 2 of the Work Plan he is asking that on 
August 28, 2014 they meet with the Shul regarding the development 
agreement and ask that the Planning and Zoning Meeting be moved.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion for a meeting to be held on August 
28, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. regarding a Quasi Judicial item regarding the Shul 
development agreement.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Cohen and carried 3-2 with Vice Mayor Tourgeman and Commissioner 
Olchyk absent. 
 

F. FY 12/13 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) Acceptance 
– Finance  Director Donald Nelson [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 7:30 PM]  
Town Manager Michael Crotty introduced Finance Director Donald Nelson 
to present this item. 
Finance Director Donald Nelson presented the item and introduced Enrique 
Llerena representing Marcum Group.   Mr. Llerena gave a detailed 
explanation of the report. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked for clarification on some items and Director Nelson 
explained the items satisfactorily. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk asked if there was a way of getting monies from 
developers first before we start city projects.  Director Nelson said it is 
recommended not to hold up a project and that we have always been 
reimbursed for monies as stipulated in development agreements. 
 
The Mayor thanked Director Nelson and his staff for their hard work on the 
auditing process. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept the CAFR report.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 

G. Policy Direction Regarding Ownership of Submerged Lands (Point 
Lake and North Canal) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
Town Manager Crotty gave an update on the item. 
 
The Mayor suggested that staff re-engage with the community regarding 
costs and updating them on this issue. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve staff recommendations 
and to re-engage with the community.  The motion received a second form 
Commissioner Cohen.   The motion passed 3-2 with Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
and Commissioner Olchyk absent. 
 

Page 21



 
      10. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11:13 p.m.   

 
 
 

 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 

Page 22



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Special Commission Meeting 
Proposed Budget 

MINUTES 
July 16, 2014 

 5 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

        
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner 
Olchyk.  Commissioner Cohen was absent 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Lieutenant Richard Williams led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

D. Presentation/Overview of FY 14/15 Budget – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 
and Donald Nelson, Finance Director 
Finance Director Nelson gave a power point presentation to the Town Commission. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked if all home and commercial improvements that occurred over the 
past year have been transmitted to the County.   Director Nelson said they do not 
receive a report from the Property Appraisers Office as to how they determine the 
property value.  Building Official Prieto said all permits are sent monthly to that 
office.   The Mayor requested that between now and the next meeting Official Prieto 
check to see that all is verified and reflected. 
 
Director Nelson continued with his presentation and indicated that there has been an 
increase in property values which indicates a strong growth.   However, he explained 
that setting the millage rate at 5.2 would mean the budget would have to be cut 
$40,000 and if the millage rate were set at 5.108 the budget would have to be cut by 
$156,000.  He further explained millage rates and the increase in property taxes it 
would produce as well as revenues that would be received. 
 
Director Nelson informed the Commission that in order to keep the same millage rate 
of 5.2 or neutral rate all five members of the Commission must be present and vote 
affirmatively.   A conference call can be set if a member is out of town.   A roll back 
rate would need 3 out of 5 affirmative votes but Director Nelson cautioned the 
Commission that lowering the rate would mean significant cuts to the budget.  The 
next meeting is set for Tuesday, September 9, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. where the millage 



rate will be voted on.   There will also be a meeting Tuesday, September 23, 2014 at 
6:30 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk expressed her views and said she cannot understand why the 
millage rate cannot be cut as we have much more revenues coming in this year 
especially from all the construction done.  The Mayor responded to Commissioner 
Olchyk’s concerns and over the past years the millage rate had been lowered.  The 
Mayor suggested we go through the entire budget and view if any items can be cut. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said as presented he feels the millage rate would have a 
minimum impact on residents. 
 
Commissioner Karukin said he was pleased with the budget and congratulated the 
staff for their work. 
 
Mayor Dietch had some issues with capital projects coming in such as improvements 
to Town Hall, the Community Center and Point Lake not in the budget.   He also 
mentioned the partnership with Bal Harbour not in the budget.   The Mayor indicated 
that the budget presented was very well done but suggested we now move up to the 
next level and make changes in how the budget is done and use the criteria from the 
GFOA. 
 
The Mayor then called on public speaker Eliana Salzhauer.  Ms. Salzhauer said in 
regards to the millage rate, she has been speaking with other residents and they were 
not so much interested in saving a few dollars at the expense of the community.  They 
feel the town has to be run well have good services and have a good reserve.  Ms. 
Salzhauer also praised the Park and Recreations Dept. and doesn’t think their budget 
should be cut as they provide a wonderful service to the community.   Perhaps the 
money spent on fireworks could be used elsewhere. 
 
The budget was then reviewed item by item.  Under building permit revenues 
regarding the Chateau, the Mayor asked who was watching this to assure all revenues 
where coming in this fiscal year.  Both Manager Crotty responded and Building 
Official Prieto said they were monitoring the issue and feel revenues will be in before 
the end of the fiscal year. 
 
The Mayor also said we need a budget for the expansion of the Community Center 
before we move forward on that item. 
 
The Mayor asked about the Seawall project and Town Manger Crotty explained the 
budget for this item and more information on this will be forthcoming in September. 
 
The Mayor asked if the FL Inland Agreement with Miami Beach will be resolved 
before the end of the fiscal year.   Manager Crotty said they are working on it and 
haven’t heard back from Miami as yet. 
 

Page 24



The Mayor talked briefly about the challenges in water and sewer and there are 
upcoming workshops scheduled to review the issue.  Manager Crotty gave a more 
detailed account on the subject. 
 
Manager Crotty in speaking on the Town Attorney Office said they are asking that the 
part-time legal assistant position be moved to full time.  Town Attorney Miller 
supported the full-time position. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra gave an overview of program modifications and future 
development. 
 
The Commission had questions regarding previously purchased equipment that has 
not been used efficiently, scanning of documents and Manager Crotty and Director 
Prieto gave more insight on the item. 
 
Mayor Dietch said there is a Special Commission Meeting scheduled at 7:00 and 
asked that we stop this meeting and reconvene after the Special Meeting is over. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer to the Special Commission Meeting 
scheduled for 7:00 p.m. and reconvene the Budget Meeting immediately after.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:08 p.m. 
 
Manager Crotty gave an overview regarding Lukes Sawgrass Landscaping identified 
under Public Works.   There were some questions as to who owns some of the 
property on the hard pack and who should be paying to have it maintained.   
Commissioner Olchyk expressed her disappointment with the maintenance of the 
beach walk as she said she never sees people maintaining the property in question.   
She said there is no supervision or accountability and the money we are spending is 
excessive.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman spoke in support of Lukes Landscaping as they 
have made major improvements in the town in the past and perhaps we have to revisit 
this and get other bids.   Manager Crotty said it would cost the town more money to 
provide these services in house as we do not have the staff to do all that may be 
required.   He said we have the option at looking at other landscaping firms and 
opening up for bids. 
 
 
After some discussion, the Mayor directed the Town Manager meet with Lukes 
Landscaping and address the issues we have and the how to trim costs and come back 
to the Commission with recommendations.   He feels this is a better way to handle 
this before we go out to bid.    
 
Under Public Works, tree canopy, Commissioner Karukin said he is not in favor of 
any new programs as we are in a maintenance year.  Manager Crotty said this was 

Page 25



brought up by the Planning and Zoning Committee.  Commissioner Olchyk was not 
in favor of this item.   Manager Crotty said the item will be brought back to the 
Commission for a final decision. 

 
There is a proposed increase in the Parks and Recreation Department Budget and 
Director Tim Miliam gave a short power point presentation showing a revenue 
breakdown of some of the Program costs.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman said his 
presentation has shown only the profits but the budget presented is very large and 
with personnel expenses as shown he feels the budget is excessive.  He also said he 
would like to see the other programs that may be costing the town money and also 
they should be looking for sponsors to support some of these programs as some of 
them are a huge expense.  Director Miliam said they were looking into sponsorship.  
Commissioner Olchyk spoke in support of the Parks and Recreation Dept. and said 
they provide a wonderful service to the community.   Commissioners Karukin and 
Olchyk said they were happy with the budget. 
 
Under Finance, Commissioner Karukin indicated that in the document there is referral 
to the IT Dept. and there is no department for Information Technology and that 
should be reflected so.  Also throughout the document reference is made to website 
responsibilities in various areas and asked for clarification.  Duncan Tavares tried to 
address the issue but Commissioner Karukin indicated he still was a bit confused and 
at the Mayor’s suggestion he can with the Town Manager to get a better 
understanding.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to set the millage rate at 5.2.   The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.  Mayor Dietch, Commissioner 
Karukin and Vice Mayor Tourgeman voted to accept, Commissioner Olchyk voted in 
opposition and Commissioner Cohen was absent.  
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman left the meeting at 9:23 p.m. 
 
Manager Crotty said they will hold the Police Department budget as the Police Chief 
could not be present this evening. 
 
Manager Crotty said they have terminated the contract for part-time janitorial services 
as they were not satisfied with them but have put in a program modification for 20 hrs 
per week. 
 
Items not discussed at this meeting will be reviewed at the next Budget Meeting 
scheduled next week. 

 
      2. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 9:26 p.m.   

 
 

 

Page 26



 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 27



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Special Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

July 16, 2014 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, and Commissioner Karukin.  Commissioner 
Olchyk and Commissioner Cohen were absent. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk arrived at 7:07 p.m. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Finance Director Donald Nelson led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

D. Town Hall Improvements – Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director  

1. Town Hall Roof Repairs  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO UNLIMITED ROOFING 
SERVICE, INC. FOR ROOF REPAIRS TO TOWN HALL IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $65,000.00; TRANSFERRING FUND 
BALANCE (RESERVES) FROM THE GENERAL FUND BALANCE TO 
CAPITAL PROJECTS BUILDING TOWN HALL ACCOUNT NO. 301-
4400-539-6220 APPROPRIATING THE FUNDS IN THE CAPITAL 
PROJECTS FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2013/2014; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked if the company has been verified as to license 
and insurance and also how long the company has been in business.  Official 
Prieto said they have checked to verify insurance and license and also checked 
references.  The Town Clerk said the company has been in business since 1987.  
Official Prieto said they have an extended warranty of 20 years from the 
manufacturer and a one year warranty on labor, materials and workmanship 
from the contractor.   



 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen 
absent. 

2. Town Hall Air Conditioner Replacement with New Chiller System  

Note: This is attached as a DRAFT!     
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO D.A.C. AIR 
CONDITIONING CORPORATION TO CONVERT THE EXISTING A/C 
UNITS TO A CHILLER SYSTEM AT TOWN HALL IN AN AMOUNT 
NOT TO EXCEED $400,000; TRANSFERRING FUND BALANCE 
(RESERVES) FROM THE GENERAL FUND BALANCE TO CAPITAL 
PROJECTS BUILDING TOWN HALL ACCOUNT NO. 301-4400-539-
6220 APPROPRIATING THE FUNDS IN THE CAPITAL PROJECTS 
FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2013/2014; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Director Kroll gave an overview of the current a/c system, the problems we are 
having and the reason for replacement.  Director Kroll introduced engineer Mr. 
Alfredo Carbonell to present the item.  Mr. Carbonell explained the current 
system is a direct expansion system consisting of five units.   He further 
explained the new system, a chill water system, that he is recommending which 
has a longer longevity and will save a substantial amount of money on electric 
power.   He was asked if he had experience with this type of unit before and Mr. 
Carbonell said he had at the Fountainbleau Hotel.   Town Manager Crotty said 
he also had knowledge of this system as in his previous position it was 
purchased for a community center several years ago, it is still in operation and 
there was a huge savings on the electric.   The a/c contractor for the system for 
Surfside has been in business since 2009 and the unit is manufactured by Trend. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman had concerns about how long the system will last being 
in a salt water area.  The system is quite costly and having to replace it in a few 
years presents a problem for him.  The units to be replaced are 2-5 years old. 
Mr.  Carbonell said the life expectancy of the new unit is twenty years. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk said we may be spending $400,000 on a building that is 
old and may not last as long as the new proposed system.  Mayor Dietch said 
the building has a very sound structure.   Official Prieto spoke on the longevity 
of the building.  Commissioner Olchyk feels we should replace the existing 
system at a fraction of the cost even if it lasts only five years rather than spend 
money on a new system which is not budgeted. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said it doesn’t make sense to him to spend 
approximately $125,000 to replace what is there which is not really adequate, 
not solve the problems they are having, and may last only five years. 

Page 29



 
The Mayor said the town will have to pay one way or the other and he would 
like to fix the problems even though it is more costly, rather than patch it up and 
not really solve the problems that will keep the building healthy. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked other than regular maintenance, does the new 
system require any special type of maintenance and Mr. Carbonell replied it 
does not.  Commissioner Karukin then asked about payment and Director 
Nelson gave an overview and said because it is not budgeted the monies would 
have to come out of the reserves.  
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion carried 3-1 with 
Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition and Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
3. Town Hall Mold Removal and Remediation  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO RETAIN DECON 
ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING, INC. TO PROVIDE MOLD 
REMEDIATION AND RESTORATION SERVICES FOR THE 
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH 
DECON ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING INC., BY 
PIGGYBACKING OFF OF A COMPETIVELY BID AGREEMENT FOR 
THE SAME SERVICES AWARDED BY THE BROWARD COUNTY 
SCHOOL BOARD; AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT TO THE 
2013/2014 BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION NOT TO EXCEED 
$28,368.21 TO ACCOUNT 001-5000-539-4602; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Director Kroll presented the item. 
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen 
absent. 

 
E. Update on the Town Manager Transition and Discussion on Work Plan     

Priorities – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 
 

Town Manager Crotty gave an update on applications received and the list will be 
narrowed down to up to ten applicants for the Commission review by August lst.  
The list will then be narrowed down to five applicants.   As a point of information 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he has reviewed all the applications submitted to date. 
It was determined that by August 1, 2014 the Commission will receive from Human 
Resources the top ten applicants.   The Commission will then rank them and submit 
their findings to Human Resources by August 7 who will then determine the top five 

Page 30



candidates.  The top five candidates will be brought to the Commission Meeting on 
August 12, 2014 for setting up interviews. 
 
Manager Crotty went over his work plan which was submitted at a previous meeting 
and asked the Commission if they had any other items to include.   
 
Commissioner Karukin said he did not feel we should include anything new during 
the transition phase but have Mr. Crotty focus on existing projects.  However, he 
said with the ongoing projects we should not expect Mr. Crotty to have everything 
completed before a new manager comes in as there are a lot of items to deal with. 
 
Mayor Dietch said the list should include, Beach Management Agreement; North 
Canal, Pointe Lake; Green Building Policy; Fees with Bal Harbour; Dog Walking 
Path issue; Sand Project and updating codes/resolutions. 
 

 
2. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 8.08 p.m.   

 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

 

Page 31



Town of Surfside 
Town Special Commission Meeting 

Proposed Budget 
MINUTES 

July 22, 2014 
 5 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:08 p.m. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner 
Cohen.  Commissioner Karukin was present but absent from the Chambers at the 
time of the roll call. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Barbara Cohen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

D. Presentation/Overview of FY 14/15 Budget – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 
Chief David Allen presented the Police Department Budget. 

Mayor Dietch questioned the red light camera revenues and Director Nelson said in 
general the cameras have been paying for themselves with the revenue coming into 
the general fund but it is slowing down which means people are being more careful.    
We may want to discontinue this program but must give the County thirty days 
notice before doing so.   Mayor Dietch asks that we review this and asked the Town 
Manager to provide a trend analysis for discussion in September regarding the 
cameras.  Commissioner Karukin and Vice Mayor Tourgeman feel the cameras 
should be discontinued as it may no longer be cost effective.   Commissioner 
Olchyk disagrees and feels they serve a good purpose and asked if our neighboring 
towns have the cameras and if any are considering discontinuing the cameras.  
Commissioner Cohen feels drivers are more careful when they know there are red 
light cameras.   It was suggested by the Mayor that the legalities be looked into if 
the cameras are removed but the signs are kept that indicate red light camera ahead. 

Chief Allen said in trying to reorganize the Police Dept and move forward he is in 
need of a new position which would be Police Captain of Commander.   He feels it 
is critical to have someone second in command and he has tried to do this in house 
with no success.    



Commissioner Olchyk is not in favor of new hires but doesn’t disagree with Chief 
Allen that there is a need for a second in command.   She spoke highly of the Chief 
but feels a lot of money is spent on public safety and sometimes is not spent well 
and this request may be handled in a different way. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman agrees with Commissioner Olchyk and he also spoke 
highly of the Police Dept and the Chief but is not in favor of spending more money 
for a new position and feels further reorganization of the Dept. may help.  He said it 
is not only salary but benefits and feels further review of the budget is needed on 
this item. 
Commissioner Karukin disagrees with Commissioner Olchyk in regards to the 
spending of money in the Dept. and said he feels the Chief runs a very tight ship 
and handles the monies very well.   The Commissioner asked if the Chief has taken 
into consideration the Traffic Mitigation Plan and the Chief said yes.  He also said 
that percentage wise, we are very much the same with what other municipalities 
spend on public safety and is in supportive of the Chief’s request. 
Commissioner Olchyk said she did not mean to imply that the Chief was 
misspending monies and further stated that she admires Chief Allen and the job he 
is doing.  What she meant was perhaps reorganizing some of the police duties and 
getting personnel that are not police officers to handle some of the construction 
duties. 
Town Manager Crotty said the Police Chief has a 24hr, 7 day a week job and needs 
someone as a second to help with the workload.   He urged the Commission to look 
over the Chief’s request for a second in command as he feels it is a needed position 
to operate efficiently. 
Commissioner Cohen completely supports Chief Allen’s request.   
Mayor Dietch asked if police overtime will be reduced this year and Chief Allen 
said he could not determine that.   The Mayor also asked if the unstable condition 
with dispatchers has been stabilized.  The Chief said if a dispatcher is out he has to 
put a police officer to man that job as there must be a dispatcher 24/7 to answer any 
calls that may come in. 
Chief Allen also requested an increase for the Executive Assistant to the Chief who 
in comparison to other municipalities is underpaid.   Commissioner Karukin said 
her service is invaluable and supports the Chief’s request. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman supports upgrading the salaries of parking enforcement 
personnel and said this should be looked at because they are out there all day in all 
types of weather and feels they are underpaid. 
Vehicles were also discussed and the Chief was asked to look into battery operated 
vehicles as well. 
Chief Allen discussed getting automatic vehicle locators for police cars and paying 
for it out of the forfeiture fund.  The Chief also explained the Regional Crime 
Analysis which would be a shared cost with a neighboring town. 
 
Mayor Dietch said some residents suggested to increase the cost of parking on 
weekends and asked that they do some research on the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman suggested the part-time administrative aide position 
requested be put on hold until some more rescheduling of duties and reorganization 

Page 33



is done.  Director Nelson informed the Chief the part time position could be put on 
hold till later in the year and perhaps reviewed again in January.  Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman was agreeable to that.  Chief Allen said his top priorities are the hiring 
of a Police Captain, increasing the salary of his executive assistant as well as 
increasing the salary of parking enforcers.  Commissioner Karukin said he was 
supportive of the Chief’s budget as it stands.  The Mayor asked Town Manager 
Crotty to come back in September with some data regarding increasing the salary 
for parking enforcers. 
 
The Chief was thanked for his work on the budget and the Commission moved on 
to other items. 
 
Duncan Tavares presented the Tourist Board Budget.  Finance Director Nelson 
clarified some of the items as requested by Commissioner Karukin. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked if there were any plans on getting a handle on IT.  He 
mentioned at the last meeting that it is fragmented over several departments.  Town 
Manager Crotty said they are working on that issue especially the website and 
getting assistance from CGA. 
 
Finance Director Nelson presented the Municipal Transportation Budget.  Mayor 
Dietch indicated a healthy reserve in this account and asked if we could look into 
expanding the bus shelter program.   Director Nelson said we could but we have to 
submit a capital improvement program to Miami-Dade County Public 
Transportation Authority as to how we plan on spending the money.  The Mayor 
asked that Director Nelson work with Manager Crotty and work up a plan with 
locations.   Commissioner Karukin said the existing shelter on Harding Avenue 
needs improvements. 
 
Town Manager Crotty asked that we continue to review the General Fund and bring 
it to closure.   He indicated he would like to have the proposed millage rate before 
the preliminary tax notices go out to the public.   
 
Commissioner Karukin had questions regarding the ERP projects and asked if there 
was an estimate as to how much the IT infrastructure is going to cost.   Director 
Nelson said the bid is out and they are in the process of receiving proposals from 
vendors and should be received by August 28, 2014.  Commissioner Karukin said 
when the 5 year plan is updated it should include ERP.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
said in the past years we have been using a bandage approach and feels we have to 
start moving forward on this project. 
 
The sand project was briefly discussed.  Town Manager Crotty gave an overview 
regarding landscaping as well as the Lukes Landscaping new proposal.   Although 
Lukes has done a good job Vice Mayor Tourgeman feels we should put out to bid 
for comparison and Commissioner Olchyk agrees.  Mayor Dietch, not wanting to 
give Manager Crotty more items to deal with during the transition period, suggested 
we wait six months. 

Page 34



 
Commissioner Cohen presented an idea which would involve the community to 
meet with the Commission perhaps monthly or quarterly in a friendly manner and 
called it “a dish with the commiss” much like “coffee with the cops.”  The concept 
received some interest from the Mayor and Commissioner Karukin and they asked 
Commissioner Cohen to work up the logistics and bring it back to the Commission. 

 
Town Manager Crotty then gave an overview of what was discussed at the last 
meeting regarding the millage rate.  The Mayor feels we should keep the same rate, 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said a slight increase would be minimal in dollars to the tax 
payer, Commissioner Olchyk would like to see the millage rate decreased.   Clearly 
the Mayor and Commissioner Olchyk have different point of views.   
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman agrees with Commissioner Olchyk on some items and 
believes we have to look at the budget more carefully and find ways in which we 
can cut or reduce some items.  However, he also stressed the need to maintain and 
upgrade certain areas to preserve a well kept town.   He has asked the Town 
Manager and Finance Director to look at the budget again and help them to make 
the cuts. 
 
Commissioner Karukin said over the past five years, the Commission has done 
good things for the town and have a better reserve than the past.  He supports the 
5.2 millage rate and asks Commissioner Olchyk to take a better look at the whole 
picture and encourages her to vote in favor of the 5.2 millage rate. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk went on record to say she has nothing against the Mayor and 
as a person likes him very much as human being not as a Mayor.  What she objects 
to is that when she voices her opinion the Mayor criticizes her personally and he 
does not do that to any other Commissioner.  She further stated that the Mayor has 
no right to criticize her ideology and point of view as he can say what his own 
ideology and point of view are.  Commissioner Olchyk said if we treat the budget 
much like our own budget at home perhaps we may do a better job.  She feels that 
although we have not done a bad job in the past she stated we have been very lucky 
and that is due to the new construction such as Chateau and Surf Club. 
 
Commissioner Cohen asked do we know what the people want, are they happy with 
the 5.2 millage rate.  He believes there will be further development in the town and 
have to look to the future. 
 
Mayor Dietch apologized to Commissioner Olchyk and said he certainly did not 
intend to be patronizing toward her and did not want what he said to come out that 
way.  He further said he has a deep respect for her and her comments and although 
they do not always agree with each other he will reflect on what she said and it will 
not happen again. 
 
Manager Crotty asked the Commission if they could accept a proposed rate that he 
could publish in the August edition of the Gazette.  Manager Crotty said they have 

Page 35



made some cuts to the budget and asked Director Nelson to give them an overview 
and cuts needed if the millage rate is reduced to 5.108.  Notice will be going out to 
the public in late August with the proposed rate of 5.2 which was discussed at the 
last budget meeting.  There will be two meetings in September and the public will 
have a chance to give their input.  The Gazette will publish the 5.2 millage rate with 
the notice that the Commission has reduced the budget and the millage rate may be 
reduced to 5.108.   
 
It was clarified that any vote on the millage rate (other than 4.9224) has to be 
unanimous and Commissioner Olchyk said she had no problem with that.  
 
The last item for discussion was the manager recruitment process.   Town Manager 
Crotty gave an update on the item.  On August 10th the Commission will be 
provided with the ten finalists for their rankings.  The Commission will turn their 
rankings in to HR by August 6th and the list will be narrowed down to the top five 
finalists.  The date of August 13, 2014 was scheduled for interviews.   The 
Commission discussed the community meeting the candidates to give them the 
opportunity to ask questions.  That meeting will be monitored by the Town 
Manager.   This will take place before the Commission meets the candidate’s one 
on one.  The Commission agrees that candidates coming from out of town will pay 
their own expenses. 
 
As a point of privilege the Mayor indicated he was asked by the Sierra Club to sign 
a letter of support as Mayor of Surfside.  The letter was to the President and was 
about climate change. 
 

      2. Adjournment  
 

  Respectfully submitted 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 36



3B

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



3C

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51

snovoa
Crotty



3D

Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
August, 2014 

1. Planning and Community Development –In August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan
application for an expansion. The application was heard and unanimously approved at the
February 27, 2014 Planning and Zoning Board meeting and will be heard at a Special  Town
Commission meeting on August 28, 2014. Per the discussion at the Planning and Zoning
Board meeting, staff has requested that an independent traffic engineer review the package.
Results of the analysis will be reported in the site plan report. The draft sign code was
presented to DVAC in March and to a joint meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board/Town
Commission in May. The sign code eliminates inconsistencies and unenforceable provisions
to provide a user friendly document. The draft was presented to the Planning and Zoning
Board on July 31, 2014 and the Town Commission will hear this item on second reading at
their August 12, 2014 meeting. Staff has also prepared a modification to the parking trust
fund which institutes a cap on the number of spaces a business may buy into the fund. The
Miami-Dade Historic Preservation Board notified property owners along Collins Avenue that
its staff have identified properties with potential historic significance. The Board instituted a
moratorium on building permits until the Board could have a hearing and determine if the
structures would be deemed historic. If a designation is instituted, then the property owners
will have limited options for their properties. Furthermore, the County staff was not aware of
any of the projects the Town is exploring, such as new zoning criteria for the block between
Collins and Harding Avenues or the potential for a parking structure. Town planning staff
attended the Historic Board meeting on June 18, 2014 to request a six month deferral of a
decision by the Board so that the Town could work with County staff. The Board granted a
three month deferral and Town staff has begun coordinating efforts with the County Staff. At
the start of the fiscal year, planning staff will commence an analysis on the zoning criteria for
the block between Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue. Staff continues to answer
approximately 85-100 zoning questions monthly and reviews permit applications.

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - AT&T is still trying to locate a suitable
conduit for the Metro Ethernet install, as the planned conduit appears to be blocked. IT and
Public Works are working with AT&T to determine if there is another solution. The
automated arrest forms access has been set up for the Police Department and the training
computer has been configured. IT is working on the new Police Department laptops and
rolling them out in phases. IT has procured a quote to upgrade the broadcasting system in the
Chambers room. Surveillance cameras are being installed at the 96th Street Park. IT will be
migrating the Town’s main fileshare over to a new server this month.

3E

Page 58



3. Public Utilities / Engineering – Public Utilities / Engineering – The 1 year warranty video
of the sanitary sewer mains has commenced and is approximately 70% complete.  The
engineers are now reviewing the videos and noting any required corrections or repairs.  The
repairs will be completed by the Contractor at no cost to the Town.

Funding Summary – 

Funding Status:  Amount Amount Received
FDEP Grant  $873,500  $873,500   

FDEP Grant  $125,000  $125,000 

FDEP Grant  $100,000  $100,000

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan  $9,312,881  $7,339,928 *        

BBC Bond   $859,000  $859,000     

TOTAL  $11,270,381  $9,225,928 

*Request # 3 has been submitted for the full $9,312,881

4. Town-Owned Seawall Repair – CGA presented the three (3) submitted bids at the July
Commission Meeting.  Per Commission directive, CGA has held Value Engineering
meetings with the Contractor who proposed the best value to the Town, PAC COMM, Inc.
The Value Engineering meetings will continue this month and CGA will present the final
solution to the Commission in the September Commission meeting.

5. Biscaya Drainage Project – A community outreach meeting was held with the residents of
Biscaya on Thursday, July 10, 2014.  The Town has procured the precast structures and
required piping.  Construction will begin in August 2014.

Page 59



3F

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



4A1

Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 103A



Page 103B



4A2

Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



4B1

Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



5A

Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



5B

Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



5C

Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



5D

Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



5E

Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



9E

Page 173


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	4A1 - Sign Code
	4A2 - Parking Trust Fund
	4B1 - Massing
	5A - Parking Trust Fund
	5B - Voter's Guide
	5C - Approving Design of the 90th Street End Project
	5D - CGA Work Order No. 88
	5E - Business District Holiday Lights
	9A - Policy Regarding Walking Dogs on the Narrow Walk Path
	9E - Town Manager Recruitment Process - evaluation Criteria



